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From: Jason Butterfield «
Sent: 26 July 2017 08:42
To: Planning 2
Subject: Your Ref: NYM/2017/0442/CU
Attachments: 2607201708363588.pdf

Good morning

Please find attached correspondence in regards to the above Ref.

Kind Regards

Jason Butterfield
North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service
Assistant Fire Safety Inspector
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4%% NORTH YORKSHIRE
" FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

NYFRS Reference: Premises: 00113474 Scarborough Fire Station
Job: 1136967 North Marine Road

Scarborough

North Yorkshire

YO12 7EY

When telephoning please ask for:  J Butterfield

.\ ' 26 July 2017

Dear Sir or Madam \ N

Hawkesgarth Lodge, Station Lane, Hawsker, Whitby, YO22 4L B

FIRE SAFETY - COMMUNICATION WITH THE PLANNING AUTHORITY
Receipt is acknowledged of your planning communication:

Dated: 10 July 2017
Ref No: NYM/2017/0422/CU

Your communication has been dealt with as follows:

At this stage in the planning approval process the fire authority have no objection/observation to
the proposed development. The fire authority will make further comment in relation to the
suitability of proposed fire safety measures at the time when the building control body submit a
statutory Building Regulations consultation to the fire authority.

Should you require further information please contact the officer who's name appears at the
head of the letter.

Yours faithfully

J Butterfield

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y082 5BP
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